



585 Pine Street • Burlington, VT 05401-4891
802/658-0300 • 802/865-7386 (TTY/Voice) • Fax: 802/865-7400

August 1, 2014

Ms. Susan M. Hudson, Clerk of the Board
Vermont Public Service Board
112 State Street, Drawer 20
Montpelier, Vermont 05601-2701

Re: EEU-2013-01 (EEU 2013-2014 Demand Resources Plan Proceeding) – August 1, 2014
Deadline to File Updated Electric and TEPF Savings Estimates

Dear Ms. Hudson:

Pursuant to the EEU-2013-01 Fourth Adjusted DRP Schedule, the City of Burlington Electric Department (BED) has the opportunity to file updated electric and TEPF saving estimates by August 1, 2014.

BED wishes to inform the Board, and other stakeholders, that it has no updates to the electric and TEPF savings estimates from its April 16, 2014 Budget and Savings Recommendation filing.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

BURLINGTON ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Chris Burns", is written over the printed name.

Chris Burns
Director of Energy Services

cc: EEU 2013-01 Service List (electronic service only)